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ADDENDUM NO. 3 

CITY OF APOPKA 

Professional Consulting Services for proposed Fire Station No. 5 
 

 

RFQ:   2016-06  

TO:   PLAN HOLDERS  

DATE:  March 18, 2016  

 

NOTE:  
This Addendum is hereby incorporated into the RFQ documents of the project referenced above. 

The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions, and/or revisions to and 

shall take precedence over the original documents. Deletions are indicated by --- strikeout, 

answers are indicated in blue.  

 

I.  QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: ANSWERS INDICATED IN BLUE   

 

Question 1 -    What is the station generator run time?  This question has no bearing on 

this RFQ. 

Question 2 - Is there going to be a medical decontamination area?  Yes. Most likely the 

center area in the bay against the exterior wall will be utilized for medical 

decon.  

Question 3 - Is there going to be a cascade system for air bottle filling?  This question has no 

bearing on this RFQ. 

Question 4 - Is there going to be an extractor for cleaning bunker gear?  This question has no 

bearing on this RFQ.  

Question 5 - I was looking at the above RFQ posted on Demand Star and the PDF title 

mentions a fire station. The RFQ itself appears to request general engineering 

consultant services, except for one sheet, page 24, which references the fire 

station. Is the RFQ to design the fire station or is it for general engineering 

services? This RFQ is seeking qualifications for architectural and engineering 

services to design and construct a new fire station. 

Question 6 - For the RFQ, are you looking for a proposal that includes both the architectural 

and engineering services, and will you use both for future continuing services, or 

do you accept proposals for engineering alone, with another proposal handling 

the architectural services?   This RFQ is seeking proposals for both architectural 

and engineering services together. Continuing services may be requested.  
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